

MD. Sakibul Islam

Web Designer and Developer in WordPress

Dokhin Titpara (College Para)

Dimla, Nilphamari - 5350

(+880) 1768 842 581

hisakibulislam@gmail.com

iamsakibulislam.com



Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is Sakibul Islam. I am well known for my presentation skill. Enter a well-reputed organization in a suitable position having the intention to work with honesty, sincerity and to learn grow and eventually take greater responsibilities and face the challenge of the time to gain experience and skills for a successful career and Another quality for me that I feel proud of is- I'm a quick learner and a self- motivated person.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts (BA) — *Rabeya Chowdhury Government College, Jaldhaka, Nilphamari.*

2019 - Running | Board - Dhaka | Group - Social Science

GPA — Running

Medical Assistant Training Institute (M.A.T.S.) — *Green International Medical Assistant Training School, Rangpur.*

2012 - 2018 | Board - Dhaka | Group - Science

GPA — Pass (Only Pass or Fail)

Secondary School Certificate (S.S.C) — *Dimla Rani Brinda Rani Govt. High School, Dimla, Nilphamari.*

2002 - 2012 | Board - Dinajpur | Group - Science

GPA — 4.44 (Out of 5 Scale)

SKILLS

1. WordPress Website Design
2. Website Development
3. Theme Customization
4. Custom Field with Dynamic Content
5. Content Writing
6. Affiliate Marketing
7. Adobe Photoshop
8. MS Word
9. MS Excel
10. Power point
11. Multi-Tasking

EXPERIENCE

WEB DESIGNER — 2020 - PRESENT

I'm specially like WordPress Web Design & Theme Customization. I'm skilled with this WordPress Web Design. I have been working as a Web Designer since last three years in various marketplaces.

WEB DEVELOPER — 2020 - PRESENT

I have learned web development from Softtech-IT and UY-Lab. I have been doing Web Development since then on my personal website.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Md Sakibul Islam

Father's Name : Md Sirazul Islam

Mother's Name : Mst Anju Man Ara Begum

Date of Birth : 26/11/1997

Nationality : Bangladeshi

Religion : Islam

Marital Status : Married

Sex : Male

Present Address : Vill: College Para, P.O: Dimla,
P.S: Dimla, Dist: Nilphamari,
P.C: 5350, Division: Rangpur

Permanent Address : Same As Present Address

Blood Group : B+ (positive)

Height : 5'5"

National Id No : 7802555990

Passport No : A05230224

WHY ME

- Honest and Punctual.
- Quick Learner.
- Like to take the Challenge.
- Hard Working.
- Amiable and Friendly.
- Having strong interpersonal and Communication skill.

PROJECTS

Door Ours — Door Blog Website

Website Link: doorours.com

LANGUAGES

Bangla : Mother Tongue

English : Fluently Speaking,
Reading & Writing in English